

Ahmed Farouk

Undergraduate Senior Software Engineer Student at German University in Cairo

I am deeply passionate about learning and self-development. I am particularly interested in improving my web development skills to deliver exceptional user experiences by finding better solutions and determining user satisfaction.



https://github.com/ahmedfarouk2000



https://mywebsite-af.netlify.app/



ahmedfarouk990099@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-farou



Egypt/Cairo/New Nozha



+201141465668

Education

Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science

German University In Cairo

GPA: 2 (German Gpa = B)

07/2018 - 07/2023

Egypt/Cairo

Bachelor Thesis: Tracking Moving Objects

for Visual Prostheses. Grade: (A)

Semester Abroad

German International University in Berlin

02/2020 - 06/2020

Germany/Berlin

Front End Course (React)

Route Academy

03/2022 - 06/2022

Egypt/Cairo

Skills

Java Python C HTML CSS

JavaScript

TypeScript

Bootstrap

Angular

React

React Native

Experience

Junior Teaching Assistant for Data Structure Course (10/2021 - 01/2022)

German University in Cairo

Responsible for assisting, supervising, and transferring knowledge to younger colleagues in two data structure labs. The labs consist of approximately 25 students each.

O-Project Internship (React Native) (06/2022 - 07/2022)

O-project Software House

Hands-on experience in developing crossplatform mobile applications using React Native. I worked alongside senior developers and was given the opportunity to learn and apply my skills in a professional environment.

Eva Pharma Internship (Angular) (08/2022 - 09/2022)

Eva Pharma

Awarded the best website project "Doctor Portal", designing an intuitive platform for doctors to manage appointments and maintain patient histories, streamlining daily operations and improving patient care.

Front End Projects

Online Library Management System Website (2020)

The library book website allows to browse different book categories, search for any book, and add your favorite books to a list.

Airline Reservation Website using MERN Stack (2021)

The online flight reservation system is a user-friendly website that facilitates secure and efficient booking of flights. The website is built using the MERN stack.

⊘ Movie Viewer Website (2022)

This website is designed to provide a seamless interactive user experience for browsing and finding latest movie descriptions and ratings sourced from the TMDB database API.

\mathcal{O} Vision Application (2022)

User-friendly application, designed using React Native, can search and fetch Github repositories. Users can easily add repositories to their favorites with a swipe or a simple button click.

Doctor Portal Website (2022)

The goal of this product is to give our doctors an easy way to manage appointments within their clinics and maintain their patients' histories. The portal have 2 different user privileges, one for the doctor and another for his assistant.

Simple Portofolio (2022)

My portfolio showcases my professional experience, education, and skill set in an interactive and visually appealing way.

Na7taya (2022)

Na7taya is a Arabic and English mobile app designed using React Native serving and connecting service providers (Sa7eb El Na7taya) with service seekers (ElNa7eet) for any type of service. Service seekers including freelancing handymen workers.

This Website is designed to assist job seekers in creating professional and polished CVs easily. The user-friendly interface allows you to fill in your education, experience, skills, contacts, and projects with ease. (This Entire CV is generated using this project)